
From: Enquiries
To:
Cc: Enquiries
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request - SSRO RFI 067
Date: 19 December 2022 12:22:32
Attachments: 20221219 SSRO Pay Award 2022-23.pdf

Dear 
 
Thank you for your request.  Please find attached our response.
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt
of the response to your original request and should be addressed to: Neil Swift, c/o Enquiries,
enquiries@ssro.gov.uk.
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
 
Kind regards,
 

Enquiries
 
Single Source Regulations Office
 
T:  0203 771 4771 |  E:  enquiries@ssro.gov.uk
Finlaison House | 15-17 Furnival Street | London | EC4A 1AB
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: 06 December 2022 14:33
To: Enquiries <enquiries@ssro.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Request
 

Good afternoon 
 

I was wondering whether the 2022 employee pay review/settlement has
now been finalised and implemented.
 
If so, please find enclosed a Freedom of Information request regarding this
matter.
 
If it has yet to be concluded do you happen to know when would be best to







 

XpertHR specialises in the collection and analysis of wage settlements.
Our pay commentaries are used by employers, trade unions, economic
forecasters and official bodies including the Bank of England and HM

Treasury

 

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client
communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and
that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and
delete the original message.
This email and any files sent with it are private and intended only for the use of the individual or
organisation to which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us, remove it from your system and do not copy or distribute the information contained in the
email or attachments.
 

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



Freedom of Information Questions – SSRO RFI 067 

1] Please state the effective date (day and month) of your organisation’s 2022 pay review. 

Answer: November 2022 backdated to 1 April 2022 

2] If the 2022 pay review has yet to be finalised please state the month in which you 

anticipate it will be concluded.  

3] Please state the employee group/s covered by the 2022 pay review. 

Answer: All employees (excepting those who joined the organisation in this financial 

year) 

4] Please state the total number of employees covered by the 2022 pay review.  

Answer: 35 

5] Please provide a copy of your 2022 pay agreement (if applicable) or generic pay circular 

sent to employees (that is one that does not identify any individual employee) outlining the 

outcome of the latest pay review if there are no collective negotiations.  

Answer: See below 

6] Please state the % consolidated basic pay rise received by the lowest-paid adult 

employee as a result of the 2022 pay review excluding the effect of any incremental 

progression, merit pay or bonuses.  

Answer: 8.0% 

7] If an employee’s annual pay award is determined solely according to an assessment of 

their individual performance (commonly known as a merit increase) as opposed to an 

across-the-board pay rise (where all employees generally receive the same increase 

irrespective of their individual performance) please state the percentage of the paybill 

allocated to fund these awards, the average increase and whether or not the awards are 

consolidated.  

Answer: N/A 

8] If any employees were eligible for one-off individual performance-related payments or 

bonuses over and above the general pay rise please state the range of awards (either as a 

percentage of their base salary or a cash amount as applicable) and the overall % of the pay 

bill allocated to fund them.  



Answer: N/A 

9] Please state the overall pay bill increase as a result of the latest pay review expressed as 

a percentage of the pay bill.  

Answer: 3% 

10]. Please state the name of the union/unions party to your main collective agreement 

covering pay and conditions if there are collective negotiations.  

Answer: None 

11] Please provide the name and contact details of the person/s responsible for overseeing 

your organisation’s annual pay review. Neil Swift tel: 020 3771 4771 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






